To:  Charles Lister #5010 From: Anitz James 50084
Prate: 1% Ogiober 1999

Copy: Dy MoGovern HSIH
Mz Skinner HSDI
Mg B Zocte HSIZ
Miss Trefparae SQLIG

Rey HOV Litigation

i 1 refer to vour minate dated 29° Soptember 1999,

2. I propose 10 deal with the points you wmise a8 they arlse in vour wminuie, So

far as the proposed reference o BOT 35 copcerned, 1 iake the view that Deas
Mellon Bouter ave using 8 as 2 bargsining o0l

a2

Ttk # & unibhely thet Ay Jastice Burton would refir the tssue o e
Furopean Court bevause 1 bellove that litigation & remote from the issoe of
srplenmmation of the Pirsctive angd {5 almost hypothetical,  Should the
matter provesd, I would expect the Department of Health to ke its own
advics since the Government was responeible for toplementation aad §
would expect the Government in te form of af least the Departroo o
ey

VL.

4. 50 tar as any coemswleration of the Buropean s uid have
liked 10 have been involved or least ind 8,

1 think the Department oan legiimately complalyn at i sxclusion, We need

o find out, i Davis Aroold Cooper will ol us what advice they received on

the Faropean issaes. 1 farther agree that thers should be no concossion on

body parts,

Ly

Finally T agree with vou that we should vecomemend settlement 1o Mindsters.
Please lot me koow i ] can belp futber b any way,
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